
PERSONNEL, PERFORMANCE, AND AUDIT  REVIEW COMMITTEE 
MAY 29, 2012 
3:50 P.M. 

 
Councilwoman Scott, Chairman, called  the meeting of  the Personnel, Performance and Audit 

Review Committee to order with Councilmen Murphy, Ladd, Rico, Benson, Robinson, McGary, 
Gilbert and Berz present.   City Attorney Phil Noblett; Management Analyst Randy Burns; and 
Shirley Crownover, Assistant Clerk to the Council, were also present. 
 
Others present  included Richard Beeland, Dan  Johnson, Chief Parker,  Johnny Feagans, Danny 
Thornton, Frank Hamilton, Larry Zehnder, Vickie Haley and Donna Kelley. 
 
On motion  of  Councilman McGary,  seconded  by  Councilman Murphy,  the minutes  of  the 
previous meeting were approved. 
 
Chairman Scott stated that there was just one item—the Fire/Police Pension Quarterly Report.  
She called on Mr. Ray Ryan to give the Report, assisted by Frank Hamilton. 
 
Mr. Ryan stated that he would be brief but would entertain questions.  He noted that this is the 
same format that was used four years ago and  is a one‐page summary (This  is made a part of 
the minute material).   This Report was as of April 30, 2012, and the market value at that time 
was  approximately  $206,595,675.    The  Fund’s  total  return  year  to date  2012  is  6.5%, which 
compares  favorably with  the performance benchmarks.   Mr. Ryan explained  that we  shifted 
allocations during  the First Quarter—most notably, we  significantly  reduced  investment with 
one underperforming equity manager  and  replaced with an  index  fund.   This  action has  the 
added benefit of  lowering expenses.   Mr. Ryan went on to say that they continued to believe 
the Fund is better positioned today than it was in 2008 to absorb a large stock market decline.  
It  is apparent that this era of exceptionally  low  interest rates will persist for much  longer.   He 
noted that providing  for the cash  flow needs of the Fund remains the biggest challenge.   The 
allocations  that were made  in  2010  to  boost  the  current  income  of  the  Fund  have worked 
remarkably well.  These changes have facilitated the funding of distributions, despite extremely 
low  interest  rates.    The  focus  of  future  allocation  adjustments  will  be  to  a)  improve 
diversification and reduce expenses; b) generate total returns sufficient to realize our actuarial 
return target; and c) invest in high quality income‐generating assets. 
 
Councilman Benson stated that he liked the last six bullet points but was more concerned about 
the first one that stated market value as of April 30, 2012 was approximately $206,595,675.  He 
wanted to know what the market value was as of April 30, 2011?  Mr. Ryan responded that he 
did not have this figure with him, noting that they were using the calendar year.   Councilman 
Benson wanted to know what it was in relation to last year?  Mr. Ryan stated that from April to 
April his guesstimate would be that  it was 8% to 10%  lower—that he did not have the figures 
handy but would get them to Councilman Benson.  Councilman Benson asked if the market was 
improving and was told “yes”—that it was much more diversified.   



 
Page 2 

 
Councilman  McGary  stated  that  Administration  says  that  the  Fire/Police  Pension  Fund  is 
sustainable, and he would like for Mr. Ryan to comment on this.   
 
Mr. Ryan stated that he thought Councilman McGary’s question was if he had an opinion on the 
sustainability of this fund?  He stated that in light of the severity of the Financial Crisis of 2008, 
it was reasonable to be concerned about the sustainability of all pension funds in this country, 
and  Fire & Police  is no exception.   He went on  to  say  that without question, we  suffered  a 
significant  loss  in market value; however he believed  the Fund was  in  relatively good  shape; 
that  with more  favorable markets  and  continued  support  from  the  City,  this  Fund  should 
continue to provide for its members. 
 
Councilwoman Scott asked  the current percentage of  the  fund and was  told 66%.   She asked 
Mr. Ryan  if he had any suggestions or what specific measures the Board was considering with 
respect to possible benefit changes. 
 
Mr. Ryan  stated  that he had been a member of  this Board  since 2008;  that  the City Council 
elected him to serve as their representative.  He went on to say that the Board was well aware 
of  the budget pressures with which  the Council must  contend each year and  that  the Board 
appreciates  the  support  provided  by  the  Council  through  continued  contributions;  that  the 
Board recognizes the need to continually examine the Fund with respect to  its  funding status 
and the costs of administration; that with assistance from Frank Hamilton, Fund Administrator, 
they thought the current  funding status was approximately 66%.   He went on to say that the 
Board had  initiated a  review of  the Fund’s benefit structure some  time ago;  that he stressed 
that  this  was  a  delicate  process  that  will  simply  require  more  time  in  order  to  effect  a 
comprehensive,  reliable,  and  accurate  study.   He  cautioned  against  accelerating  the process 
because of  the  large probability of unintended, negative  consequences  if  changes  are made 
prematurely  or  based  on  incomplete  information.    He  noted  that  they  had  engaged  their 
consultants  in this review, and their next step would be to provide the analysis to the unions 
and the Chiefs  for their  input.   He stated that then they would hope to be prepared to make 
recommendations to the Council—that he felt they were currently in the 4th inning of a 9 inning 
ballgame.   
 
Councilman Murphy  thanked Mr.  Ryan  for  his  report,  stating  that  past  performance  is  not 
indicative of  the  future;  that we  took a  large hit  in 2008 but are  recovering  from  it;  that our 
year  to date  investment returns were good, and we should be  fully  funded  in  two years.   He 
stated that Mr. Ryan was doing a great job and to keep up the good work. 
 
This meeting was adjourned at 4:00 P.M. 


